The Trustee toolkit downloadable

Investment in a DC scheme

Scenario two

In this scenario the investment sub-committee meet again to discuss the last quarter's performance of the investment options they are monitoring more closely. They also look at the charges of these options and make further recommendations to the board as a result.

As you work through this scenario you will be tested on your knowledge at decision points. Here you will have the option to work through a related technical tutorial before returning to the scenario or you can skip the tutorial. You can always work through the tutorial separately later if you would prefer.

This scenario includes two tutorials:

- Charges
- Managing performance

Glossary

A detailed glossary of technical terms can be downloaded from the Resources tab when you log in at www.trusteetoolkit.com



The agenda

You've been sent the agenda and papers for the next meeting of the investment subcommittee.

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Conflicts
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting
- 4. Performance and costs review
- 5. Recommendations report
- 6. Any other business

The papers attached to the agenda include the latest performance figures, net of fees.

You're pleased to see that the default arrangement performance has improved in the last quarter, but there are still problems with the actively managed funds.

The investment strategy for the default arrangement



The sub-committee finishes the standing items on the agenda quickly and begins to discuss the improving performance of the default investment arrangement.

John comments: "Well, I for one am very pleased to see performance has improved over the last quarter."

Charlotte replies: "Yes it is good news, but it's only for three months. I'd like to continue monitoring the performance for longer."

Brian says: "I think that is a sensible idea, Charlotte. The performance has never gone below the benchmark, looking at these charts, and although it hasn't achieved its objective more recently, it's the long term view that's important here. However, I think that there may be scope to negotiate the charges with the investment managers. Over 70% of the membership is invested in the default arrangement and there is now a significant size of assets under management."

Charlotte says: "I've been thinking the same Brian. We should be considering whether the investment options offer good value for members. This is one of the areas we have a legal obligation to assess and report on in the annual chair's statement for the default arrangement. Regardless of that obligation, good value for money is important to help our members see good outcomes from their pension savings. The charges are a little higher than I would expect and I know that other trustees have been successful in renegotiating charges."



Decision point: Charges and value for members

The sub-committee continue to discuss the charges for the default arrangement and different types of charges. Which two of the following statements made are correct?

- 1. Costs and investment management charges are usually higher for passive managed funds than for the equivalent actively managed funds
- 2. If the scheme offered the range of investment funds via a platform then there may be an additional charge for the platform services which is normally passed on to the member
- 3. Some funds may be dual priced which means the selling price of the investment is lower than its buying price
- 4. The scheme could offer white-labelled funds, as without a brand name, the costs will always be lower.

Answers at the back



Need help with this question? Read the Tutorial 'Charges'

The alternative options

The sub-committee agrees to make the recommendation to the trustee board to continue monitoring the performance of the investment strategy for the default arrangement and to start discussions with the investment managers to renegotiate the costs. The conversation turns to the alternative options.

John comments: "Unfortunately we have less positive news regarding the underperforming actively managed funds. In particular, the Global Equity Managed Fund has seen the performance deteriorate even further in the last quarter."

Brian adds: "I've been looking at the longer term performance of all of the funds under closer monitoring and it is the Global Equity Managed Fund I have the most concerns about. It has never achieved the objective set by the investment managers and over the past three years has quite often been underperforming the benchmark too."

Charlotte says: "Looking at the charges, it doesn't look like there is much scope there for renegotiation. This fund is not one of the most popular and so the size of the assets in this alternative option is much smaller than the size of assets under the default arrangement. I don't think it would even help much as the charges are not particularly high, so the net of fees performance would not improve much."

John says: "I am getting a sense that we might need to recommend removing this fund from the options offered."



Decision point: Changing a fund

The sub-committee discuss the various options they have and the areas they need to consider before making a recommendation to the trustee board to change this fund. Which three statements are correct?

- 1. As we don't have a similar fund to the one we are proposing to close we will need to carry out an appropriate selection process to select one
- 2. If we move the existing assets, we should consider different methods of minimising out of market risk
- 3. We can use an in-specie transfer so that we don't need to write to the members to inform them of the changes
- 4. We must close this fund and transfer all of the existing assets to another.
- 5. We should check our scheme rules to see whether we need consent from the members to replace this fund

Answers at the back



Need help with this question? Read the Tutorial 'Managing performance'

Recommendations

George has checked the scheme rules and the trustees do not need consent from the members to change a fund. They continue to discuss their options for a while before agreeing to the recommendations below.

- Continue to monitor the default arrangement more closely.
- Start discussions with the investment manager for the default arrangement to renegotiate the fees.

They will also set out the two options regarding the Global Equity Active Managed fund:

- Close the fund to new contributions only but write to the members invested in this fund to explain why they are making the changes and alert them to the performance
- ► Close the fund to new contributions and transfer all the existing assets as well. The report will explain the steps the trustees need to take to do this including how they might minimise out of market risk.

For both options the report will also set out the need for an appropriate selection process to replace the fund as there are no other similar funds available within the current range.

Rounding up

The report was presented at the next trustee meeting and was approved with the second option chosen for the transfer of existing assets as well as closing to new contributions. The trustee board will continue to govern the scheme in the best interests of the members and beneficiaries together with the relevant legislative requirements.

Now that you have completed this scenario we would recommend that you begin to work through the 'Check your scheme' worksheet for this module.

Answers

Decision point: Charges and value for members

Options two and three are correct. The definition of dual pricing is correct and the cost incurred by members is often called the 'bid-offer spread'. It is also correct that if the scheme offered the range of funds via a platform that there may be additional charges, normally passed on to the member, which may be included in the annual management charge (AMC) or listed separately.

It is not true that white-labelled funds will always be lower than equivalent investment manager branded funds; in some arrangements there will be an additional cost.

Finally, costs and investment charges are usually lower for the equivalent passively managed funds compared to actively managed.

Decision point: Changing a fund

Options one, two and five are correct. The trustees will have two options: to transfer all of the existing assets to a new fund, or to leave the existing assets where they are but close the fund to new contributions. In any event, the trustees should check their scheme rules to see whether they need the members consent to change a fund.

Transferring the existing assets will usually involve a bulk transfer which will require careful planning and consideration given to minimising out of market risk for the members.

An in-specie transfer is one of several ways to minimise out of market risk, but it has no impact on whether trustees need to communicate with members.